Guli O Exploration and Production Compamny

R. C. Anderson November 13 ; 1980 P. O. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBES AREA Hobbs. NM 88240
Ny }jfigg Re: Well Location for Potts Federal
- A\

Com #2, 1980' FNL & 1980' FWL
of Section 13-T20S-R27E, Eddy
County, New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

ATTENTION: Bill Gressett
Dear Sir:

The aforementioned wellbore is located in th= stated location according
to John W. West, as surveyed from the north and west lines of the section. The
Kersey and Company Donochue #1, a plugged and abandoned well whose plat shows the
same location, is located 40' west of said location or 1980' FNL & 1940' FWL of
said section. As per a conversation with John West, the west % of the section is
2602' wide at the latitude of the wellbore instead of the standard 2640'. This
would cause an error if any measurements were taken from the east or centerline
of the section.

This letter is submitted to attest to the fact that the Potts Federal
Com #2 well was not drilled in the plugged and abandoned wellbore.

Sincerely,
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R, C. ANDERSON
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Gulf
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